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DIVULGUE EN VERTU DE LA LAI - RENSEIGNEMENTS NON CLASSIFIEY

s.21(1)(b)
Cathcart MGen BB@JAG Judge Advocate General@Ottawa-Hull
. IR
From: Fullerton Col DK@JAG DDCS@Ottawa-Hull
Sent: June-05-12 2:33 PM
To: Cathcart BGen BB@JAG Judge Advocate General@Ottawa-Hull
Subject: RE: Draft DDCS Annual Report
Sir,
Acknowledged.
Del
D.K. Fullerton
Colonel

Director Defence Counsel Services
delano.fullerton@forces.gc.ca

Téléphone | Telephone 819-994-9224

Télécopieur | Facsimile 819-997-6322
Gouvernement du Canada | Government of Canada

From: Cathcart BGen BB@JAG Judge Advocate General@Ottawa-Hull
Sent: Tuesday, 5, June, 2012 14:30 PM

To: Fullerton Col DK@JAG DDCS@Ottawa-Hull

Cc: Gibson Col MR@JAG DIJAG MJ@Ottawa-Hull

Subject: RE: Draft DDCS Annual Report

Ack.

Thanks Del.

| have done a quick review.

| will read in slower time and give your comments more thought.
Cheers.

BBC

From: Fullerton Col DK@JAG DDCS@Ottawa-Hull

Sent: June 5, 2012 2:15 PM

To: Cathcart BGen BB@JAG Judge Advocate General@QOttawa-Hull
Subject: FW: Draft DDCS Annual Report

MEMORANDUM
4 June 2012
JAG

DDCS ANNUAL REPORT 1 APRIL 2010 TO 31 MARCH 2011

Refs: A. DDCS Annual Report dated 29 February 2012

A-2014-00564--0001
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DIVULGUE EN VERTU DE LA LAI — RENSEIGNEMENTS NON CLASSIFIES

B. Meeting Col Gibson / Col Fullerton 23 March 2012
C. E-mail Col Gibson / Col Fullerton 4 June 2012
D. E-mail DDCS / JAG 6 June 2011

E. QR&O 101.20(5) s.21(1)(@)

s.21(1)(b

Sir (1)(b)
2
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Del

D.K. Fullerton

Colonel

Director Defence Counse! Services
delano.fullerton@forces.gc.ca

Téléphone | Telephone 819-994-9224

Télécopieur | Facsimile 819-997-6322
Gouvernement du Canada | Government of Canada

RELEASED UNDER THE AIA — UNCLASSIFIED INFORMATION

DIVULGUE EN VERTU DE LA LAI — RENSEIGNEMENTS NON CLASSIFIE:

s.21(1)(a)
s.21(1)(b)

From: Gibson Col MR@JAG DJAG MI@Ottawa-Hull
Sent: Monday, 4, June, 2012 12:09 PM

To: Fullerton Col DK@JAG DDCS@Ottawa-Hull

Cc: Dufour LCol JPA@IAG DLAW MIP&R@Ottawa-Hull
Subject: Draft DDCS Annual Report

Del,

Further to our earlier discussion on the subject of the DDCS contribution to the JAG Annual Report, | have discussed this

issue with the JAG.

A-2014-00564--0003




RELEASED UNDER THE AIA — UNCLASSIFIED INFORMATION

DIVULGUE EN VERTU DE LA LAI — RENSEIGNEMENTS NON CLASSIFIES

Please do not hesitate to call if you would like to discuss further. s.21(1)(a)

Thanks. s.21(1)(b)

Michael Gibson

Colonel

Deputy Judge Advocate General Military Justice | Juge-avocat général adjoint Justice Militaire
Office of the Judge Advocate General | Cabinet du Juge-avocat général

305 Rideau Street Ottawa Ontario Canada K1A 0K2

Telephone | Téléphone: (613) 995-2478
Facsimile | Télécopieur: (613) 895-3155
email | courriel: Michael Gibson@forces.gc.ca

Government of Canada | Gouvernement du Canada

From: Fullerton Col DK@JAG DDCS@Ottawa-Hull
Sent: Friday, 23, March, 2012 16:02 PM

A-2014-00564--0004

.




RELEASED UNDER THE AIA — UNCLASSIFIED INFORMATION

DIVULGUE EN VERTU DE LA LAI — RENSEIGNEMENTS NON CLASSIFIE:

To: Gibson Col MR@JAG D3JAG MJ@Ottawa-Hull
Subject:

Mike,

Further to our discussion this morning, here is an electronic copy of our annual report in English.

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

A-2014-00564--0005
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DIVULGUE EN VERTU DE LA LAI — RENSEIGNEMENTS NON CLASSIFIEY

s.21(1)(a)
Cathcart MGen BB@JAG Judﬂdvocate General@Ottawa-Hull s.21(1)(b)
SRR _ _ ]
From: Gibson Col MR@JAG DJAG MJ@Ottawa-Hul!
Sent: June-06-12 7.55 AM
To: Cathcart BGen BB@JAG Judge Advocate General@Ottawa-Hull; Gleeson Col PK@COS
JAG@Ottawa-Hull
Subject: RE: Draft DDCS Annual Report
JAG,
After a little reflection overnight, We can discuss at our

meeting this morning.

MG

From: Cathcart BGen BB@JAG Judge Advocate General@Ottawa-Hull

Sent: Wednesday, 6, June, 2012 07:46 AM

To: Gleeson Col PK@COS JAG@Ottawa-Hull; Gibson Col MR@JAG DIJAG MI@Ottawa-Hull
Subject: RE: Draft DDCS Annual Report

Sol/Client privilege

Ack.

Cheers.
BBC

From: Gleeson Col PK@COS JAG@Ottawa-Hull

Sent: June 6, 2012 7:26 AM

To: Cathcart BGen BB@JAG Judge Advocate General@Ottawa-Hull; Gibson Col MR@JAG DJAG MJ@Ottawa-Hull
Subject: RE: Draft DDCS Annual Report

Mike,

PKG.

From: Cathcart BGen BB@JAG Judge Advocate General@Ottawa-Hull

Sent: June 5, 2012 4:30 PM

To: Gibson Col MR@JAG DJAG Ml@Ottawa-Hull; Gleeson Col PK@COS JAG@Ottawa-Hull
Subject: RE: Draft DDCS Annual Report

Sol/Client Privilege

Ack.
Thanks Mike.

A-2014-00564--0006
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DIVULGUE EN VERTU DE LA LAI — RENSEIGNEMENTS NON CLASSIFIE:

Salut. s.19(1)
BBC s.21(1)(a)
s.21(1)(b)

From: Gibson Col MR@JAG DJAG MJ@Ottawa-Hull

Sent: June 5, 2012 3:38 PM

To: Cathcart BGen BB@JAG Judge Advocate General@Ottawa-Hull; Gleeson Col PK@COS JAG@Ottawa-Hull
Subject: RE: Draft DDCS Annual Report

SOLICITOR-CLIENT PRIVILEGE

JAG,

MG

From: Cathcart BGen BB@JAG Judge Advocate General@Ottawa-Hull

Sent: Tuesday, 5, June, 2012 14:28 PM

To: Gibson Col MR@JAG DJAG M)@Ottawa-Hull; Gleeson Col PK@COS JAG@Ottawa-Hull
Subject: FW: Draft DDCS Annual Report

Greetings Gents.

FYl.

Any comments would be weicome.
Merci.

BBC

A-2014-00564--0007
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DIVULGUE EN VERTU DE LA LAI — RENSEIGNEMENTS NON CLASSIFIE:

From: Fullerton Col DK@JAG DDCS@Ottawa-Hull s-21(1)(@)
Sent: June 5, 2012 2:15 PM s.21(1)(b)
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

D. E-mait DDCS / JAG 6 June 2011

E. QR&O 101.20(5)

Sir,

A-2014-00564--0008




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
To: Fullerton Col DK@JAG DDCS@OQttawa-Hull

A-2014-00564--0009




RELEASED UNDER THE AIA — UNCLASSIFIED INFORMATION

DIVULGUE EN VERTU DE LA LAI — RENSEIGNEMENTS NON CLASSIFIES

Cc: Dufour LCol JPA@JAG DLAW MIP&R@Ottawa-Huill

Subject: Draft DDCS Annual Report
s.21(1)(a)

Del, s.21(1)(b)

Further to our earlier discussion on the subject of the DDCS contribution to the JAG Annual Report, | have discussed this
issue with the JAG.

Please do not hesitate to call if you would like to discuss further.

Thanks.

Michael Gibson

Colonel

Deputy Judge Advocate General Military Justice | Juge-avocat genéral adjoint Justice Militaire
Office of the Judge Advocate General | Cabinet du Juge-avocat général

305 Rideau Street Ottawa Ontario Canada K1A 0K2

A-2014-00564--0010




RELEASED UNDER THE AIA — UNCLASSIFIED INFORMATION

DIVULGUE EN VERTU DE LA LAI — RENSEIGNEMENTS NON CLASSIFIF
Telephone | Téléphone: (613) 995-2478

Facsimile | Télécopieur: (613) 995-3155
email | courriel: Michael Gibson@forces.gc.ca

Government of Canada | Gouvernement du Canada

From: Fullerton Col DK@JAG DDCS@Ottawa-Hull
Sent: Friday, 23, March, 2012 16:02 PM

To: Gibson Col MR@JAG DJAG M)@Ottawa-Hull
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

A-2014-00564--0011




RELEASED UNDER THE AIA — UNCLASSIFIED INFORMATION

DIVULGUE EN VERTU DE LA LAI — RENSEIGNEMENTS NON CLASSIFIE:

Davis LCol IE@JAG SA@Ottawa-Hull

s.2111)(a)
From: Leveillee Col JAM@JAG DMP@OQttawa-Hull s.21(1)(b)
Sent: June-03-14 5:04 PM
To: Davis LCol [E@JAG SA@Ottawa-Hull
Cc: Holman Col RF@DJAG MJ@Ottawa-Hull
Subject: - . FW: MRL :
Attachments: ‘ MRL 14 XXX JAG DMP DDCS Annual Reports MQ10534 (X June 14)(DJAG comments)
' ENG.doc
lan,
ML

From: Holman Col RF@DJAG MJ@Ottawa-Hull

Sent: Tuesday, 3, June, 2014 16:37 PM

To: Davis LCol IE@JAG SA@Ottawa-Hull :

Cc: Fullerton Col DK@JAG DDCS@Ottawa-Hull; Leveillee Col JAM@JAG DMP@Ottawa-Hull
Subject: MRL

lan:
We spoke. JAG should review this version. DMP and DDCS are cc's so that they might comment directly to JAG.
RFH

R.F.-Holman, Colonel

+1-613-995-2478 Robin.Holman@forces.gc.ca
Cellular/Céllulaire : +1-613-240-9657
Facsimile/Télécopieur : +1-613-992-5078

- Deputy Judge Advocate General for Military Justice, National Defence | 101 Colonel By Drive, Ottawa ON K1A 0K2
-Juge-avocat général adjoint pour la justice militaire, Défense nationale | 101 rue Colonel By, Ottawa ON K1A 0K2

Government of Canada | Gouvernement du Canada

A-2014-00564--0012
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DIVULGUE EN VERTU DE LA LAI — RENSEIGNEMENTS NON CLASSIFIE:

s.19(1)
Davis LCol IE@JAG SA@Ottawa-Hull

From: Holman Col RF@DJAG MJ@Ottawa-Hull
Sent: June-03-14 3:54 PM
To: Davis LCol IE@JAG SA@Ottawa-Hull
" Subject: RE: For approval: Media Query regardlng JAG, DMP and DDCS annual reports
: CBC Radlo)

Ack.. Call me, please.

From: Davis LCol IE@JAG SA@Ottawa-Hull

Sent: June 3, 2014 3:47 PM

To: Holman Col RF@DJAG MJ@Ottawa-Hull

Cc: Isenor Maj NK@JAG SA@Ottawa-Hull :

Subject: - RE: For approval: Media Query regarding JAG, DMP and DDCS annual reports CBC Radio) .

<< File: MRL 14.XXX JAG DMP, DDCS Annual Reports MQ10534 (X June 14)(JAG comments) ENG. doc >>
Sir, here's what we have so far

tan Davis, Lieutenant-Colonel
+1-613-996-8998 ian.davis@forces.gc.ca
Cellular/Céllulaire : +1-613-266-8141
Facsimile/TéIécopieur :+1-613-992-5678

SpeC|aI Assistant to the Judge Advocate General, National Defence | 101 Colonel By Drive, Ottawa ON K1A 0K2
. Adjoint spécial au Juge-avocat général, Défense nationale | 101 rue Colonel By, Ottawa ON K1A 0K2
Government of Canada | Gouvernement du Canada

From: Cathcart MGen BB@JAG Judge Advocate General@Ottawa-Hull

Sent: Tuesday, 3, June, 2014 15:30 PM :

To: Holman Col RF@DIJAG MJ@Ottawa-Hull

Cc: Davis LCol IE@JAG SA@Ottawa-Hull; Isenor Maj NK@JAG SA@Ottawa-Hull

Subject: RE: For approval: Media Query regarding JAG, DMP and DDCS annual reports CBC Radio)
Ack.

I just reviewed and made some comments to lan.
Please confirm with DMP and DDCS what their views are and liaise with lan.

Merci.

BBC

From: Holman Col RF@DJAG MJ@Ottawa-Hull

Sent: June 3, 2014 3:08 PM

To: . Cathcart MGen BB@JAG Judge Advocate General@Ottawa Huil

Cc: Davis LCol IE@JAG SA@Ottawa-Hull; Isenor Maj NK@JAG SA@Ottawa-Hull

Subject: FW: For approval: Media Query regardlng JAG,- DMP and DDCS annual reports CBC Radio)
Sir:

Have you or any of your folks seen the query and draft response below? | have spoken to Del, who has some comments
to go back with, which he will be sharing with Mario. :

Rob

From: Fullerton Col DK@JAG DDCS@Ottawa-Hull
Sent: June 3, 2014 2:54 PM

To: . Holman Col RF@DIAG M)@Ottawa-Hull

A-2014-00564--0013
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DIVULGUE EN VERTU DE LA LAI - RENSEIGNEMENTS NON CLASSIFIE!

Subject: FW: For approval: Media Query regarding JAG, DMP and DDCS annual reports CBC Radio)

s.19(1)

From: Tessier LWADM(PA)@Ottawa-Hull

Sent: June-03-14 1:32 PM

To: Fullerton Col DK@JAG DDCS@Ottawa-Hull ‘

Cc: Brisson MH@ADM(PA) CMP & Legal@Ottawa-Hull; Coleman L@ADM(PA) CMP & Legal@Ottawa-Hull
Subject: For approval: Media Query regarding JAG, DMP and DDCS annual reports CBC Radio)

Good afternoon Col Fullerton,
We have received a media query from , CBC Radio, regarding the JAG, DMP and DDCS annual reports.

For your approval, we have built the proposed response attached below. | would be grateful for your review and approval
of the DDCS section highlighted in pink in the attached, and copied below my signature block.

<<vFiIe: MRL 14.XXX JAG, DMP, DDCS Annual Reports MQ10534 (X June 14) ENG.doc >>
L will also be seeking concurrent approval from DMP and JAG on their respective sections.
The reporter's deadline is 5 p.m. today.

Thank -you very much for your time,
Lmdsay

Lindsay Tessier

Communications Officer | Officier de communications

Assistant Deputy Minister (Public Affairs) / Sous ministre adjoint des affaires publiques
Personnel & Legal Services Public Affairs | Personnel et services juridiques (Affaires publiques)
National Defence / Défense nationale

. Ottawa, Canada K1A 0K2

Lindsay.Tessier@forces.gc.ca

Telephone | Téléphone 613-947-9338 / Facsimile | Télécopieur 613-992-4739
Teletypewriter (National Defence) | Téléimprimeur (Défense nationale) 1-800-467-9877
Government of Canada | Gouvernement du Canada

A-2014-00564--0014
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DIVULGUE EN VERTU DE LA LAI — RENSEIGNEMENTS NON CLASSIFIES

Davis LCol IE@JAG SA@Ottawa-Hull

-1 will also be seeking concurrent approval from DMP and JAG on their respective sections.

From: Holman Col RF@DJAG MJ@Ottawa-Hull =1901)
Sent: June-03-14 3:29 PM s.21{1)a)
To: Davis LCol IE@JAG SA@Ottawa-Hull; Isenor Maj NK@JAG SA@Ottawa-Hull s-21(1)(6)
Subject: - FW: For approval: Media Query regardmg JAG, DMP and DDCS annual reports

‘ » CBC Radio)

Further to my last, we are not/not working on this request right now. No one has sent it to us for action and we have too
many other things to do to be engaging in speculative work.

From: Fullerton Col DK@JAG DDCS@Ottawa Hull

Sent: June 3, 2014 2:54 PM
To: Holman Col RF@DJAG MI@Ottawa-Hull
Subject: FW: For approval: Medla Query regarding JAG, DMP and DDCS annual reports CBC Radio)

From: Tessier L@ADM(PA)@Ottawa-Hull

Sent: June-03-14 1:32 PM

To: Fullerton Col DK@JAG DDCS@Ottawa-Hull

Cc: Brisson MH@ADM(PA) CMP & Legal@Ottawa-Hull; Coleman L@ADM(PA) CMP & Legal@Ottawa-Hull
Subject: For approval: Media Query regarding JAG, DMP and DDCS annual reports | CBC Radio)

Good afternoon Col Fullerton,
We have received a media query from . CBC Radio, regarding the JAG, DMP and DDCS annual reports.

For your approval, we have built the propdsed response attached below. | would be grateful for your review and approval
of the DDCS section highlighted in pink in the attached, and copied below my signature block.

MRL 143X JAG,
DMP, DDCS Ann...

The reporter's deadline.is 5 p.m. today.

Thank-you very much for your time,
Lindsay -

Lindsay Tessier
Communications Officer | Officier de communications

A-2014-00564--0015
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Assistant Deputy Minister (Public Affairs) / Sous ministre adjoint des affaires publiques
Personnel & Legal Services Public Affairs | Personnel et services juridiques (Affaires publiques)
National Defence / Défense nationale

Ottawa, Canada K1A 0K2

Lindsay.Tessier@forces.gc.ca

Telephone | Téléphone 613-947-9338 / Facsimile | Télécopieur 613-992-4739
Teletypewriter (National Defence) | Téléimprimeur (Défense natlonale) 1-800-467- 9877
Government of Canada | Gouvernement du Canada '

|
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s.21(1)(a)
Cathcart MGen BB@JAG Judge Advocate General@Ottawa-Hull s.21(1)(b)
R
From: Holman Col RF@DJAG MJ@Ottawa-Hull
Sent: May-29-14 6:14 PM
To: Cathcart MGen BB@JAG Judge Advocate General@Ottawa-Hull
Subject: Re: Fwd: more annual report problems

| have my guys working on exactly those lines, sir.
R.F. Holman

Colonel

DJAG/MJ

+1-613-240-9657

Sent from my wireless handheld device / Transmis de mon appareil portable

From: Cathcart MGen BB@JAG Judge Advocate General@Ottawa-Hull
To: Holman Col RF@DIAG MJ@Ottawa-Hull

Sent: Thu May 29 17:25:03 2014

Subject: RE: Fwd: more annual report problems

Sure.

Merci.
BBC

From: Holman Col RF@DJAG MI@Ottawa-Hull

Sent: May 29, 2014 4:31 PM

To: Cathcart MGen BB@JAG Judge Advocate General@Ottawa-Hull
Subject: Re: Fwd: more annual report problems

Ack, sir. Can | forward to DMP and DDCS?
R.F. Holman

Colonel

DJAG/MJ

+1-613-240-9657

Sent from my wireless handheld device / Transmis de mon appareil portable

From: Cathcart MGen BB@JAG Judge Advocate General@Ottawa-Hull
To: Holman Col RF@DIAG MJ@Ottawa-Hulil

Cc: Joshi Col V@JAG DIAG MI&AL@Ottawa-Hull

Sent: Thu May 29 16:21:58 2014

Subject: FW: Fwd: more annual report problems

FYI.
Merci.
BBC

From: Cotten BGen KR@ADM(PA)@Ottawa-Hull
Sent: May 29, 2014 4:04 PM

A-2014-00564--0017
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To: Cathcart MGen BB@JAG Judge Advocate General@Ottawa-Hull

Subject: Fw: Fwd: more annual report problems s.19(1)
JAG, see query below from Our staffs are working on it.

Kevin Cotten

BGen

DGPA

Mobile: 613-790-4215

Sent from my wireless handheld device / Transmis de mon appareil portable

From: Lebouthillier D@ADM(PA)@Ottawa-Hull

To: Cotten BGen KR@ADM(PA)@Ottawa-Hull; Theriault Col JM@ADM(PA) DPAO@Ottawa-Hull; Galarneau
S@ADM(PA)@Ottawa-Hull; Stewart EC@ADM(PA)@Ottawa-Hull

Sent: Thu May 29 15:08:12 2014

Subject: FW: Fwd: more annual report problems

FY! - we're trying to figure this one out, but | don't think we'll get anywhere. MNDO has a similar question to them.

From:

Sent: Thursday, 29, May, 2014 13:36 PM

To: Lebouthillier D@ADM(PA)@Ottawa-Hull; Amber Bineau
Subject: Re: Fwd: more annual report problems

SOITY.

I have q's to Amber Bineau at JAG as well.

I am asking to interview DDCS and DMP about their failures.

I'd also like to know how any of these officers can continue in their important legal roles if they cannot follow
the law.

In the case of DDCS and DMP, the obligation is in the QROs. Who will investigate that? who will decide
whether to charge them for failing to perform the duty? will it be the JAG? but how could he, as he himself is
in violation of the law for the exact same failure?

On Thu, May 29, 2014 at 1:26 PM, <DANIEL.L EBOUTHILLIER@forces.gc.ca> wrote:
Lovely. Thanks, buddy.

Dan LeBouthillier
613-808-6094

A-2014-00564--0018
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Sent from my wireless handheld device / Transmis de mon appareil portable s.19(1)

From:

To: Lebouthillier D@ADM(PA)@Ottawa-Hull
Sent: Thu May 29 13:24:03 2014

Subject: Fwd: more annual report problems

FYI

From:
Date: Thu, May 29, 2014 at 1:09 PM
Subject: more annual report problems

To: " @forces.ge.ca" < (@forces.ge.ca>,
< ‘@forces.ge.ca>
Dear

Not only has the JAG not reported to the Minister in three years (apparently in violation of the National
Defence Act) but neither the director of military prosecutions nor the director of defense counsel services --
both of whom are ministerial appointees -- have filed their annual reports to the JAG as mandated by the
Queen's Regulations and Orders.

In each case, it appears these officers have broken military law in that they each Negligently Performed A
Military Duty Imposed On Him.

Does the minister still have confidence in the men his office appointed to maintain and run the system of
military justice in Canada?

With the top three superintendents of military justice now in apparent violation of the law, who will investigate
them? How can they be held to account? How can they possibly be asked to hold others to account?

A-2014-00564--0019
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Bruce Maj DA@JAG DJA Ottawa@Ottawa-Hull

From: Madden LCdr MP@JAG DLAW MJP&R@Ottawa-Hull
Sent: September 4, 2012 8:08 AM

To: Carrier Maj JEQJAG DMP@Ottawa-Hull

Subject: RE: DMP Annual Report

Eric,

Mike Madden
LCdr
DLaw/MJ Ops 6

From: Carrier Maj JE@JAG DMP@Ottawa-Hull

Sent: Tuesday, 4, September, 2012 08:07 AM

To: Madden LCdr MP@JAG DLAW MIP&R@Ottawa-Hull
Subject: DMP Annual Report

Hi Mike

Is there anything in writing, or otherwise, stating that the DMP annual report to the JAG will no longer be included in
the JAG annual report?

Eric

Eric Carrier

Major

Procureur | Prosecutor

Service Canadien des Poursuites Militaires (Région du Centre) | Canadian Military Prosecution Service (Central)
(613) 944-9308 | eric.carrier2@forces.gc.ca

Télécopieur | Facsimile: (613) 995-1840

JAG, Défense nationale | 305, rue Rideau, Ottawa, ON K1A 0K2
JAG, National Defence | 305 Rideau Street, Ottawa, ON K1A 0K2

| was informed orally. | don't know if there is a written record of that decision.
i Gouvernement du Canada | Government of Canada

|

|

|

|

|
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From: Leveillee LCol JAM@JAG DMP@Ottawa-Hull

Sent: March-21-12 8:54 AM s.19(1)

To: Gibson Col MR@JAG DJAG MJ@Ottawa-Hull; Fullerton Col DK@JAG DDCS@Ottawas— 21(1)(b)
Hull

Cc: McClure AL@JAG DMP@Ottawa-Hull

Subject: RE: DDCS and DMP Annual Reports

OK.

Mario

From: Gibson Col MR@JAG DJAG M)@Ottawa-Hull

Sent: Wednesday, 21, March, 2012 08:53 AM

To: Fullerton Col DK@JAG DDCS@Ottawa-Hull; Leveillee LCol JAM@IAG DMP@Ottawa-Hull

Subject: RE: DDCS and DMP Annual Reports

That would work for me. How about 0900 in our MJ meeting room on the 11th floor?

MG
From: Fullerton Co! DK@JAG DDCS@Ottawa-Hull
Sent: Wednesday, 21, March, 2012 08:52 AM
To: Gibson Col MR@JAG DIJAG MJ@Ottawa-Hull; Leveillee LCol JAM@IAG DMP@Ottawa-Hull
Subject: RE: DDCS and DMP Annual Reports
How about first thing Friday morning?
DF
D.K. Fullerton
Colonel

Director Defence Counsel Services
delano.fullerton@forces.gc.ca

Téléphone | Telephone 819-994-9224

Télécopieur | Facsimile 819-997-6322
Gouvernement du Canada | Government of Canada

From: Gibson Col MR@JAG DJAG MJ@Ottawa-Huli

Sent: Wednesday, 21, March, 2012 08:49 AM

To: Fullerton Col DK@JAG DDCS@Ottawa-Hull; Leveillee LCol JAM@IAG DMP@Ottawa-Hull
Subject: DDCS and DMP Annual Reports

Del & Mario,

The JAG has asked me to speak with you both regarding the subject of the DDCS and DMP annual reports, in order to

{ would like to get together either tomorrow or Fri in order to do so, if possible. | expect that the discussion would take
one hour.
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Please let me know concerning your availability for these two days, and | will then send out a meeting invite. As a starting
point for discussion, how about 1400 tomorrow?

Cheers,

MG
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s.21(1)(a)
' : s.21(1)(b)
Leveillee Col JAM@JAG DMP@Ottawa-Hull
From: Maguire Capt(N) JC@JAG DMP@Ottawa-Hull
Sent: Friday, 20, January, 2012 12:20
To: Fullerton Col DK@JAG DDCS@Ottawa-Hull; Gibson Col MR@JAG DJAG MJ@Ottawa-Hull
Cc: ~ Gleeson Col PK@COS JAG@Ottawa-Hull; Bernatchez Capt(N) G@JAG DJAG
OPS@Ottawa-Hull, Wakeham LCol BJI@DJAG Reg Svcs@Ottawa-Hull; Joshi Col V@JAG
DJAG MJEAL@Ottawa-Hull; Gaudreau CWO JAR@JAG Judge Advocate General@Ottawa-
Hull; Cathcart BGen BB@JAG Judge Advocate General@Ottawa-Hull; Gardam Cdr
MC@JAG Special Assistant@Ottawa-Hull
Subject: RE: WJLM ltem - JAG Annual Reports
John
From: Fullerton Col DK@JAG DDCS@Ottawa-Hull
Sent: Friday, 20, January, 2012 11:02 AM
To: Gibson Col MR@JAG DJAG MJ@Ottawa-Hull
Cc: Gleeson Col PK@COS JAG@Ottawa-Hull; Bernatchez Capt(N) G@JAG DJAG OPS@Ottawa-Hull; Wakeham LCol BJ@DJAG Reg
Sves@Ottawa-Hull; Maguire Capt(N) JC@JAG DMP@Ottawa-Hull; Joshi Col V@JAG DIAG MI&AL@Ottawa-Hull; Gaudreau CWO
JAR@JAG Judge Advocate General@Ottawa-Hull; Cathcart BGen BB@JAG Judge Advocate General@Ottawa-Hull; Gardam Cdr
MC@JAG Special Assistant@Ottawa-Hull
Subject: RE: WILM Item - JAG Annual Reports
Mike,
1.

2. We do have different legislative mandates:

JAG has to report on the administration Military Justice [9.3(2) NDA]

DDCS is required to report on the provision of legal services and the performance of other duties (QR&O 110.11)

DMP has to report on the execution of his duties and functions (QR&O 110.11(2))
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Del s.21(1)(a)
D.K. Fullerton '5.21(1)(b)
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

Sent: Friday, 20, January, 2012 09:58 AM

To: Fullerton Col DK@JAG DDCS@Ottawa-Hull

Cc: Gleeson Col PK@COS JAG@Ottawa-Hull; Bernatchez Capt(N) G@JAG DIAG OPS@Ottawa-Hull; Wakeham LCol BJ@DJAG Reg

Sves@Ottawa-Hull; Maguire Capt(N) JC@JAG DMP@Ottawa-Hull; Joshi Col V@JAG DIJAG MI&AL@Ottawa-Hull; Gaudreau CWO
JAR@IAG Judge Advocate General@Ottawa-Hull; Cathcart BGen BB@JAG Judge Advocate General@Ottawa-Hull; Gardam Cdr
MC@JAG Special Assistant@Ottawa-Hull

Subject: RE: WILM Item - JAG Annual Reports

Del,

I have had some further thoughts in this regard, and will suggest in addition to the points set out on my previous document
that this afternoon

MG

From: Fullerton Col DK@JAG DDCS@Ottawa-Hull

Sent: Friday, 20, January, 2012 09:39 AM

To: Gibson Col MR@JAG DJAG M)@Ottawa-Hull

Cc: Gleeson Col PK@COS JAG@Ottawa-Hull; Bernatchez Capt(N) G@JAG DIAG OPS@Ottawa-Hull; Wakeham LCol BJ@DJAG Reg
Svcs@O0ttawa-Hull; Maguire Capt(N) JC@JAG DMP@Ottawa-Hull; Joshi Col V@JAG DIAG MI&AL@Ottawa-Hull; Gaudreau CWO
JAR@JAG Judge Advocate General@Ottawa-Hull; Cathcart BGen BB@JAG Judge Advocate General@Ottawa-Hull; Gardam Cdr
MC@JAG Special Assistant@Ottawa-Hull

Subject: RE: WILM Item - JAG Annual Reports

Mike,

I just thought that | would share our discussion with the larger group since we may touch on this this afternoon.
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L

. Del
D.K. Fullerton
Colonel s.21(1)(a)
Director Defence Counsel Services s.21(1)(b)

delano.fullerton@forces.gc.ca

Téléphone | Telephone 819-994-9224

Télécopieur | Facsimile 819-997-6322
Gouvernement du Canada | Government of Canada

From: Gibson Col MR@JAG DJAG MJ@Ottawa-Hull
Sent: Monday, 16, January, 2012 16:47 PM

To: Fullerton Col DK@JAG DDCS@Ottawa-Hull
Subject: RE: WILM Item - JAG Annual Reports

Del,

Thanks for your comments. You have raised some good points for discussion.

The WJLM meeting will be tomorrow afternoon (Tue). | wasn't entirely clear from your remark about not being able to
make it this afternoon whether you would in fact be there tomorrow? Obviously, DDCS input is key to making any
collective decisions on this plan.

Thanks.

MG

From: Fullerton Col DK@JAG DDCS@Ottawa-Huli
Sent: Monday, 16, January, 2012 15:30 PM

To: Gibson Col MR@JAG DIJAG MJ@Ottawa-Hull
Subject: RE: WILM Item - JAG Annual Reports
Mike,

We are scrambling on a number of things here and | will not be able to make it to the meeting this afternoon. However,
here are some things to think about in relation to the annual report discussion.

1. Having common time-lines is good and provides us with a common understanding of when things need to be done. |
appreciate that.
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. DIVULGUE EN VERTU DE LA LAI — RENSEIGNEMENTS NON CLASSIFIE
| trust that these comment are helpful. s.21(1)(a)
DF s.21(1)(b)
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

Sent: Monday, 16, January, 2012 11:25 AM

To: Gardam Cdr MC@JAG Special Assistant@OQttawa-Hull

Cc: Gleeson Col PK@COS JAG@Ottawa-Hull; Bernatchez Capt(N) G@JAG DIJAG OPS@Ottawa-Hull; Wakeham LCol BJ@DJIAG Reg

Sves@Ottawa-Hull; Maguire Capt(N) JC@JAG DMP@Ottawa-Hull; Fullerton Col DK@JAG DDCS@Ottawa-Hull; Cathcart BGen

BB@JAG Judge Advocate General@Ottawa-Hull; Gaudreau CWO JAR@JAG Judge Advocate General@Ottawa-Hull; Joshi Col V@JAG

DJAG MI&AL@Ottawa-Hull; Dufour LCol JPA@IAG DLAW MJIP&R@Ottawa-Hull; Davis Maj IE@JAG DLAW MIP&R@Ottawa-Hull; Fox

LCdr E@JAG DLAW MIP&R@Ottawa-Hull; Hayes ME@JAG DJAG MJ@Ottawa-Hull; Fauteux L@JAG DLAW MIP&R@Ottawa-Hull
Subject: WILM Item - JAG Annual Reports

One of the agenda items for the WJLM on 17 Jan is the way ahead in respect of the JAG Annual Reports.
Please find attached a document to frame the discussion at the meeting.
<< File: JAG ANNUAL REPORTS.doc >>

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

email | courriel: Michael.Gibson@forces.gc.ca

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

Statutory Obligation:

NDA s. 9.3(2) The Judge Advocate General shall report annually to the Minister
on the administration of military justice in the Canadian Forces.

Issues

1.

2

3.

4.

5.

6.

Timetable

Report Deadline for | Tabling Date | Additional OPI for Remarks

Period submission | of Annual Theme additional 1
of DMP and | Report theme |
DDCS |
reports

2009-2010 Feb 2012

|

2010-2011 1Jun2012 | Sep 2012

2011-2012 1 Oct2012 | Dec 2012

2012-2013 1 Mar 2013 | May 2013

2013-2014 1 Mar 2014 | May 2014
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